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State of Washington

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

Office of State Procurement

Rm. 201 General Administration Building, P.O. Box 41017 ( Olympia, Washington 98504-1017 ( (360) 902-7400

http://www.ga.wa.gov 

Solicitation Amendment

	RFP Reference #:
	01309

	Title:
	Transportation Services for WSSB and WSD

	Amendment number:
	2

	Date issued:
	May 4, 2009


The above referenced solicitation is amended as follows:

	Purpose:
	To eliminate electronically difficulties in accessing imbedded documents of original IFB.  

Please replace Appendixes “G” and “H” of the original IFB with the attached documents.



	
	Amendment need be submitted with proposal.  All other Terms, Conditions, and Specifications remain unchanged.


	Attachments:
	Appendix G, References and Customer Reference Form.

Appendix H, Contingency Plan Scenarios

	
	


	Previously scheduled opening date and time remains unchanged

	Date & Time

May 7, 2009  -  2:00 P.M.

	
	
	

	Signed (Procurement Coordinator )
	
	Date signed

	Bidder to complete the following:

	Company:
	

	Authorized Representative:
	


	Signature
	
	Date


APPENDIX G – (M/S) REFERENCES
It is the Proposer’s responsibility to provide the attached customer reference form to three (3) potential references. Proposer shall furnish the names of the three (3) references for which the Proposer has provided transportation services for either government or commercial clients. Reference forms will be sent by mail, email, or faxed by Proposer to the Procurement Coordinator listed below, on or before the Proposal opening date/time. If you have difficulty opening the attached customer reference for, you may request a hard copy be sent to you from the Procurement Coordinator listed below.

	Agency/Company Name:
	

	Address:
	

	Contact Person:
	

	Telephone:
	

	Approx. Annual Dollar Spent with Co.
	


Reference #1

	Agency/Company Name:
	

	Address:
	

	Contact Person:
	

	Telephone:
	

	Approx. Annual Dollar Spent with Co.
	


Reference #2

	Agency/Company Name:
	

	Address:
	

	Contact Person:
	

	Telephone:
	

	Approx. Annual Dollar Spent with Co.
	


Reference #3


[image: image1.wmf]
State of Washington

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

Office of State Procurement

CUSTOMER REFERENCE QUESTIONNAIRE
Bidder Name: _______________________
	CUSTOMER REFERENCE:
	Please complete and return questionnaire to: 

	Employer:
	
	Attention: 
	Neva Peckham

	Contact Person:
	
	Address:
	210 11th Ave SW, Olympia, WA 98504. 2nd Floor, Room 201

	Title:  
	
	FAX:
	(360) 586-2426

	Phone Number:
	
	Email:
	npeckha@ga.wa.gov 


The State of Washington is conducting a bid for Transportation Services for the Washington State School for the Blind and the Washington School for the Deaf. Customer references will be used to evaluate the bidder’s past performance. In order for a bidder to receive consideration, the Office of State Procurement must receive the completed reference form(s) by bid May 7, 2009. Your cooperation is greatly appreciated. 

	1. Please indicate the number of years you have done business with the bidder.

	10+
	8-9
	6-7
	4-5
	2-3
	Less than 1

	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 100 Points
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 80 Points
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 70 Points
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 50 Points
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 30 Points
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 0 Points

	

	2. Please rate the bidder’s ability to respond and implement their contingency plan.

	Exceptional
(Available Points)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

(100)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

(90)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

(80)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

(70)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

(60)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

(50)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

(40)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

(30)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

(20)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

(10)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Unacceptable

	

	3. Please rate the bidder’s accessibility, responsiveness, flexibility, and overall quality of customer service.

	Exceptional
(Available Points)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

(100)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

(90)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

(80)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

(70)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

(60)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

(50)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

(40)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

(30)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

(20)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

(10)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Unacceptable

	

	4. Please rate the bidder’s reporting process and information received.

	Exceptional
(Available Points)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

(100)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

(90)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

(80)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

(70)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

(60)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

(50)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

(40)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

(30)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

(20)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

(10)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Unacceptable

	

	5. Please rate the bidder’s overall accuracy, completeness, and timeliness of invoicing.

	Exceptional
(Available Points)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

(100)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

(90)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

(80)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

(70)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

(60)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

(50)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

(40)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

(30)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

(20)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

(10)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Unacceptable


Reference Signature ________________________________

Date: _________________________

APPENDIX H – (M/S) CONTINGENCY PLAN SCENARIOS

Scenarios to use for contingency plan responses

Below are the four (4) contingency plan scenarios that will be used in the evaluation portion of the Proposal.  The maximum score a Proposer may receive for each contingency plan scenario is 50. Total points possible for this portion of the solicitation is 200.

Please submit a separate page for each scenario description below.  Clearly and concisely document your actions in each situation described.
1) Inclement weather:

On Wednesday, the news stations are reporting flooding in Lewis County.  The Department of Transportation states that I-5 is closed both directions due to water over the freeway.  The roadway is expected to open for passenger vehicles at 7 pm on Friday.  What actions, if any, do you take?

2) Equipment issue:

On Sunday, the charter bus has a flat tire on the freeway just after the designated stop in Tacoma.  What is your contingency plan?

3) Upset parent/guardian:

An upset parent or guardian approaches the driver at the designated stop in Pasco and demands to know why the bus doesn’t go to Mesa.  How does the driver respond?

4) Flight delays:

On Sunday, the Wenatchee Airport is having delays due to fog.  It appears that the bus monitor is on the flights from SeaTac and that flight is running an hour behind.  What do you do?

Solicitation Amendment

	RFP Reference #:
	01309

	Title:
	Transportation Services for WSSB and WSD

	Amendment number:
	1

	Date issued:
	April 27, 2009


The above referenced solicitation is amended as follows:

	Purpose:
	1) To amend Section 8.2 ALLOCATION OF POINTS: The total possible points available per route is 975 not 1000.

2) To provide clarification regarding the formatting issues when Solicitation was printed vs. online viewing.

3) To provide responses to questions during the Question & Answer Period. 
4) The Bid Opening Data remains unchanged.

	
	Amendment need not be submitted with proposal.  All other Terms, Conditions, and Specifications remain unchanged.

	Attachments:
	
[image: image2.emf]Question & Answer  for Amendment.docx

  
[image: image3.emf]Formatting  Amendment.docx



	
	


	Previously scheduled opening date and time
	
	New opening date and time

	Date & Time
	
	Date & Time

	
	
	

	Signed (Procurement Coordinator )
	
	Date signed

	Bidder to complete the following:

	Company:
	

	Authorized Representative:
	


	Signature
	
	Date


Amendment.doc Rev 2003-06-02


[image: image4.wmf]#01309 SOLICIATION FORMATTING ISSUES CLARIFICATION



General Administration’s bid template had issues when it was printed out. The electronic version was correct, but the printed version added language that was not a part of the solicitation or put language where it was not supposed to be. The following will clarify those sections:



1) On page 16 of the Solicitation the following language is removed from the solicitation as being duplicative:



4.2	(M) DRIVER QUALIFICATIONS

All drivers must possess a current CDL-P driver’s license. All drivers must have passed a medical examination in accordance with standards established in 40 C.F.R 391.41 through 391.49 of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations.  All drivers must have passed a statewide online background check via the Washington State Patrol WATCH program. Each eligible driver must submit to a FBI Identification Record, Criminal History Record. Originals will be sent to the Procurement Coordinator for verification. The State will determine if the driver will be eligible to participate in the contract based on the submitted documentation, notify the contractor of the driver’s eligibility, and return the originals to the Contractor. 



4.3	USE OF SUBCONTRACTORSof the Model Contract prior to submitting a Response.



4.2	(M) DRIVER QUALIFICATIONS

All drivers must possess a current CDL-P driver’s license. All drivers must have passed a medical examination in accordance with standards established in 40 C.F.R 391.41 through 391.49 of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations.  All drivers must have passed a statewide online background check via the Washington State Patrol WATCH program. Each eligible driver must submit to a FBI Identification Record, Criminal History Record. Originals will be sent to the Procurement Coordinator for verification. The State will determine if the driver will be eligible to participate in the contract based on the submitted documentation, notify the contractor of the driver’s eligibility, and return the originals to the Contractor. 



4.3	USE OF SUBCONTRACTORS



2) In Section 6.2 POST AWARD CONFERENCE, the language below that is struck through is removed from the Solicitation. 

“See section 2.3 Error! Reference source not found..”



3) In Section 6.3 CONTRACT MANAGEMENT, the language below that is struck through is removed from the Solicitation. 

“See section Error! Reference source not found.4 Error! Reference source not found.T of the Model Contract.”

4) In Section 6.4 INSURANCE, the language below that is struck through is removed from the Solicitation. 

See section Error! Reference source not found. Error! Reference source not found.E of the Model Contract for a complete description of the specific insurance requirements. 

5) In Section 6.5 LIQUIDATED DAMAGES, the language below that is struck through is removed

See section Error! Reference source not found.2 OPPORTUNITY TO CURE of the Model Contract.

and replaced with “See section 10.2 OPPORTUNITY TO CURE of the Model Contract.”

6) In Section 6.6 STATWIDE VENDOR PAYMENT REGISTRATION, the language below that is struck through is removed from the Solicitation:

“See section 0 2.7	STATEWIDE VENDOR PAYMENT REGISTRATION of the Model Contract.”

7) In Section 6.7 (M) SALES & SUBCONTRACTOR REPORTS, the language below that is struck through is removed from the Solicitation:

[bookmark: _Toc91069938][bookmark: _Toc91070093][bookmark: _Toc91070249][bookmark: _Toc91070403][bookmark: _Toc91301276][bookmark: _Toc91301431][bookmark: _Toc91301585][bookmark: _Toc91301739][bookmark: _Toc91301822][bookmark: _Toc91987670][bookmark: _Toc91987999][bookmark: _Toc91989098][bookmark: _Toc91989433][bookmark: _Toc91989768][bookmark: _Toc91990103][bookmark: _Toc91990438][bookmark: _Toc91990773][bookmark: _Toc91991108][bookmark: _Toc91991442][bookmark: _Toc91991777][bookmark: _Toc91992126][bookmark: _Toc91992475][bookmark: _Toc92091644][bookmark: _Toc92099595][bookmark: _Toc92101978][bookmark: _Toc92524339][bookmark: _Toc92529246]“See section 0 2.8	SALES & SUBCONTRACTOR REPORTS of the Model Contract.”

8) In Section 7.5 (M) PRICE ADJUSTMENTS, the language below that is struck through is removed from the Solicitation:

“section 0 3.3	PRICE ADJUSTMENT of the Model Contract.”

9) In Section 8.4 SCORING CRITERIA, the language below that is struck through is removed from the Solicitation:

“This will be used in the calculation of Proposer’s total score, as set forth in section 0 8.10	PROPOSER TOTAL SCORE.”

Page 
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Contract #01309 Question & Answer Amendment



1) Question: When creating the route is there a minimum or maximum distance the parents travel?

Response: There is no travel distance requirement for parents.



2) Question: Are there any students that require “door to door” transportation?

Response: Not at this point, but may be required depending on student population.



3) Question: What time do the routes need to begin on Fridays?

Response:  On the East Route, students leave at 11:30. On the North Route, Students will leave WSD at 12:10 and WSSB 12:15.



4) Question: There was a question surrounding the WATCH vs. Fingerprinting requirement for drivers and whether both are required.

Response: Because the WATCH report is historically State of Washington only, the FBI fingerprinting will still be required.



5) Questions: On page 15 of the Model Contract, Section 8.8, what does “including disease” refer to?

Response: “Including disease” refers to any environmental situation that would cause disease to occur, for example, asbestos, toxic cleaners, lead, etc.



6) Question: On page 16 of the Model Contract, Section 8.8 under the limits of liability section, what does “Products – Completed Operations Aggregate” mean?

Response:  Products and completed operations coverage apply to bodily injury or property damage that occurs during the policy period. Result: A completed operation that causes bodily injury or property damage after the insurance policy expires will not be covered unless the contractor has liability insurance in place when the injury occurs.



7) Question: Do Monitor’s need to have any legal qualifications, apart from American Sign for the Deaf School to qualify to work for the State?

Response: All Monitor’s are employees of the State and each school is responsible to hire and train their Monitor’s independently.

8) Question: Does the student that resides in Hoodsport need to be picked up in Hoodsport?

Response: No, the Hoodsport student will be picked up and dropped off in the Olympia area?

9) Question: On the days when the schools transport separately what addresses do we use for the Blind School and what addresses do we use for the Deaf School when creating the route?

Response: On the North Route, in Appendix A – Student Addresses, WSSB students are listed through line item #19. WSD’s students begin at line item #20 through #56. Total passenger count will include the monitor’s per school as listed in line items #57-#61.



10) Question: Is there a certain type of equipment required for this contract?

Response: Each Bidder will determine the type of equipment that best meets the needs of the contract based on time efficiency and cost effectiveness. The type of equipment used will be described in Appendix E – Price Worksheet.







Page 




_936170115.doc
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������




